Barry, Heidi

From: Marks, Jonathan

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 3:03 PM

To: Royer, Shannon

Subject: FW: MOU far Interstate VR data comparison
Attachments: 201310081447 .pdf

FYI,

————— Original Message-----

From: Welss, Karen .

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 2:53 PM

To: Marks, Jonathan; Harlow, Ian

Subject: MOU for Interstate VR data comparison

FYI - We received this back from the OAG this afternoon. Hard copy is going to BFO.

----- Original Message-----

From: copier@state.pa,us [mailto:copierfistate.pa.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 2:48 PM

To: Weiss, Karen

Subject: Message from "RNPRB267357670F"

This E-mail was sent from “RNPO267357670F" (Aficio MP 4e82).

Scan Date: 16.08.2013 14:47:53 (-0400)
Queries to: copierfistate.pa.us




Bocument Ho. 2013-MOUB-001

‘MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
For Interstate Voter Registration Data Comparison
January, 2013

This Memorandum of Understanding Is made between the chief state electlon officials
raspectively of the States of Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, Colorado, Florlda, Georgla, liiinols, lowa, .
Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Michigan, Mississippi, Missouri, Nebraska, Ohio, Oklahoma,

Oregon, Pennsylvama, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee and Virglnia, '

WHEREAS the States through the offices of the chief state e]ectlcm offlclal and under
the authorlty of the respective state laws have each separately Implemented a variety of
changes to election processes as required by Public Law 107-252, The Help America Vote Act of
2002, among these changes being the Implementation of a centralized, intaractivs,
computerized statawide voter registration list, and:

WHEREAS, the chlef state election officlals of the respeactive States desire to enter into
this Memorandum of Understanding to set forth the terms of an agreement between the
raspactive officers, on behalf of thelr respective States, to establish between them and
hetween the States a process for each State to improve the accuracy of each State’s voter
reglstration list; '

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersighed chief state election officials, in exchange for the

mutual promises and commitments contalned in this Memorandum of Understandlng, do herby
agree as follows:

1. The States agree to share voter reglstration Information for the purposes of cross
checking and identifying duplicate reglstrations and Instances of multiple votes by
the same tndividuals.

2. The process of cross checking will he as follows:

a, Fach State will send a file containing voter registration data to the Kansas
Secretary of State’s offlce In a format and on a schedule to be determined by
mutual agreement, with the Intentlon of conducting a cross chack at
minirum once per yeat, '




_l';"l

6.

b. Each participating State’s list will be compared to the lists from the other
participating States.

¢. The Kansas Secretary of State will return the results of the data cross check
to each particlpating State. The data will Include the State possessing the
matching record, any information about such voter provided said State, and
the date the voter reglstered in sald State.

d. Potentlal duplicate records will be Identified when the flrst names, last
names and dates of birth match, )

e. All data will be transferred to and from the Kansas Secretary of State using
Industry standard encryption technology and passwords.

f. Al original data will be securely destroyed upon completion of the project.

The data will be provided In the format described in Attachment A of this MOU, If
there Is a change to the data format the state(s) wlll be properly notified of the
change prior to the submission of any data,

The Kansas Secretary of State shall maintaln procedures and controls acceptable to
other particlpating states for the purpose of assuring that Information In its
possesslon Is not mishandled, misused, released, disclosed, or used In an
inappropriate manner by It, its agents, officers, or employees. All partles to this
agreement shall take all reasonable steps and precautlons to safeguard this
information and shall not divulge the information to partles other than those
needed for the performance of dutles under the agreement. information transferrad
under this agreement shall be used only for the purposes Identified In the
agreement. )

Notwithstanding aggregate usage statistics used for reporting purposes, and subject
to the Kansas Open Records Act, the Kanhsas Secretary of State shall keep
confidentlal all Information concerning individual registrants. The Kansas Secretary
of State shall not, under any conditions, resell, transfer or convey information about
registrants to any third party,

Each chief state electlon officlal shall designate such staff from his or her respective
offlce as may be deemed necessary to carry out the terms of the Memorandum of
Understanding,

This Memorandum of Understanding may be joined by additional States by sighature of the
chief state slection officer In each such State without prtor approval of the original
participating states,




SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THEIR RESPECTIVE STATES BY:

Commonwaglth of Pennsylvania,
Department of State:

i 7 '
By Cﬁ.&,.z,é’, ([Lz_.éjfl_—* , Date; )il\ { 1<

" Carol Alchele
Secretary of the Commonwealth

APPRQVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

fob Chief Counsgél
Department of State

Deputy General Counse
Office of General Counsel

Aot Soir 1513

Depyty Attorney General Date
Office of Attorney General




Interstate Voter Registration Data Crosscheck Program

Data Format

Jamuary, 2013

Ficlds
Status ~ (“A” — Active, “I” — Inactive)
DateTime Generated
Fitst Name
Middle Name
Last Name
Suffix_Name
Date_of Birth (YYYYMM/DD  Bxample: “2010/01/01”)
Voter ID_Number ' '
» SSN Tastd )
10, Address Line ! (if no mailing addiess, provide residential address)
11. Address Line 2
12. City
13, State
14, Zip :
15, County_Name : :
16, Date_of Registration  (YYYY/MM/DD  Example: “1970/01/01%)
17, Voted_in- Last_General (*Y” —they did vote, or “N” — they did not vots,
ot “* — data not avatlable)

-

1000 MOV B W I e

The file should be a comma delimited ASCII file with double quote.text qualifiers and {CR}
{LF} row delimiters, The file should have a Header Record followed by 1 to many Voter
Records. Each Voter Record should contain 17 fields,

Example:

"Status","DateTime_Generated","First Name","Middle Name","Last Name","Suffix Name",
"Date_of Birth","Voter_ID_Number","SSN_Last4","Address Line 1","Address Line_2",
"City","State","Zip","County Name","Date_of Registration®,"Voted_in_Last General”

"AM2013/01/15 12:00:00 AM","Bob","Alan","Jones","","1940/06/16","123456","7890",
123 Main St","Apt 201","Topeka","KS8","12345","Shawnee"," 1958/06/17","Y"

The file should be enorypted and password protected and uploaded to the secure FTP site. -
Please email the password in a separate email,

Alsd, please notify ug of the total number of records in the uploaded file.

We use 2 fiee program, AxCrypt, for encryption, Here is a link to the AxCrypt download site:
hitpy/vww.axantum, com/AxCrypl/ )

ATTACHBMENT “A»




mSN ‘c L¥enigo  jo Se sape3s sunedRnieg




Office of the Kansas Secretary of State

Interstate Voter Registration Data Crosscheck

Instructions for County Election Officers
March, 2013

Program Description
In 2006 an interstate data crosscheck was conducted for the first time in the midwest, based on a
Memorandum of Understanding signed by the chief state election officials of the states of
Kansas, Nebraska, Iowa, Missouri and Minnesota. In 2007 the crosscheck was repeated, with the
addition of South Dakota, Over the years more states have joined the program; in 2012 there
were 15 states with nearly 48 million records involved, and in 2013 there were 22 states with
neatly 85 million records, See the map at the end of this document.
The crosscheck is part of the comprehensive Kansas voter registration list maintenance program,
1t is similar in some respects to the NCOA program, which each county is required to participate
in or, as an alternative, to conduct its own countywide mailings to identify possible changes of
address. Both programs result in the mailing of confirmation notices and the addition of records
to the inactive file.

Program Design
The program compares voter registration data using the followmg fields:

- first name

- middle name or initial

- last name

- date of birth

- last four digits of Social Security number (if available)
NOTE: If a voter’s record is included on the list provided to the CEO, it means the records
matched exactly on first name, last name and date of birth, For the middle name or initial, if the
records are included it means they were either a match or not a non-match (ex: James in one
record, J, in another would not be excluded). Social Security numbets are included fm
verification; the numbers might or might not match.

Strength of Mateh Criteria
A field called “Match” is included for each pair of matching records. The numbet in this field
indicates the strength of the match—the higher the number, the stronger the match, Numbers
range from 10 to 95; in some cases the ficld is blank. We ask that you process all the apparent
matches listed in your results file, but you should start with the strongest matches.

Fields Included
The list provided to the CEO shows the Kandas registrant’s information (as listed above) plus the
following;

- Kansas 1eglst1ant D#

- Kansas date of registration




- Kansas county name
- state, county, registrant ID# and date of 1egist1at10n in state where duplicate was found
- - status (active/inactive)
- voter history (2012)
" - address, city, state, zip.

Data Format
The information is provided in a csv file on SOSIX. Each CEO must sign on to SOSIX to
refrieve the county’s file at forums/BELVIS/2013crossstateduplicatecheckresults.

Processing the Information
The registration dates are extremely impottant, If the CEO receives notice through this

program that a vegistrant in the CEO’s county has a newer registration date in another
jurisdietion, the CEO must mail a forwardable confirmation notice to the registrant
according to K.8.A. 25-2316¢(e).
See also:

s  “CEO Actions” below,

¢ Kansas Election Standards, Chapter [, and

+ National Voter Registration Act/National Change of Address Program-Instructions for

County Election Officers, March 2013.

CEO Actions
If it appears that a registrant in the CEO’s county has moved to another county or state and re-
registered, the CEO must use the following procedure;

1. Determine that the registrant’s registration date in the other jurisdiction is more recent
than the date on the CEO’s record. If it is more recent, go on to Step 2.

2. Mail a forwardable confirmation notice to the registrant at the new address. Change the
registrant’s status in ELVIS to “inactive.”

3. If the registrant returns the confitmation notice verifying that the registrant has moved
out of the CEO’s county, cancel the registration,

4, If the registrant returns the confirmation notice indicating that the registrant has not
moved to another juusdlctlon and wishes to maintain his/her registration in the CEO’s county,
change the registrant’s status in ELVIS back to “active.”

S, If the registrant does not return the confirmation notice ot if the Postal Service returns
the confirmation notice as undeliverable, do nothing else. The voter’s status in ELVIS remains
“inactive.” If the voter fails to vote in any election from the date of the confirmation notice
through the second succeeding November general election, cancel the registration.

Please note the following:

1. Inactive records—
If the registrant who appears to have moved to another jurisdiction is already “inactive” in
ELVIS, there is no need to mail another confirmation notice. The CEO must cancel the inactive
registrant’s registration if the person fails to vote in any election from fhe date of the original
confirmation notice through the second succeeding November general election.

2. Previous addresses—




If the CEQ obtains a copy of a registrant’s registration record from another jurisdiction and the
‘registrant listed an address that was on file in the CEO’s county as “Previous Address” on the
other jurisdiction’s voter registration application form, the CEQ may cancel the registration.
Also, if the CEO receives a notice from a registrar in another jurisdiction indicaling that a
registrant has re-registered in that registrar’s jurisdiction and has indicated a previous address
that was on file in the CEQ’s county, the CEO may cancel the registration without reviewing the
actual voter registration application submitted by the registrant.
3, Local knowledge—
In some cases the CEO may choose not to act on information from this program if the CEO has
information that is more current. Example; If the CEO knows the voter moved away, re-
registered, then moved back to CEO’s jurisdiction and re-re-registered after the registration date
listed on the information from the other jurisdiction. _
4, The CEO may always act on information provided directly by the voter.

Voter History and Double Votes
The principal purpose of the data cross checking program is to identify duplicate and out of state
registrations, but it also provides an opportunity to identify double votes. Most of the states
patticipating in the crosscheck program provide voter history for each voter for the most recent
November general election,
If two records representing the same individual contain voter lnstmy in the same election,
research must be conducted to verify a double vote, Records must be exchanged between
jutisdictions to verify that the records do in fact represent the same individual, signatures must be
compared, and poll book/advance voting records must be consulted to verify that a double vote
took place.
The records must then be presented to county, state or federal prosecutors for investigation and
possible prosecution. The Secretary of State’s office often conducts this research and can help
coordinate research with CEOs,

2013 Interstate Crosscheck

Paritelpating states as of February 3, 2013




County Election Qffice
2101 E. Kansas Ciy Road
Clzthe, Kansas 68061

DL
Reg. No: 3388550

Alissa Joy Smith
8808 Balleniine St
Overland Park, KS 66214

.>_Wmm Joy Smith

Reg. No: 3389550  [HNINIEMI LA



County Hlection Office
2101 E. Kensas Ciy Road
Olathe, Kansas 66061

[NV 0 O R LA
Reg. No: 3389550
Alissa Joy Smith
2808 Ballentine St
Overland Park, KS 66214
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, e Y LA
Address: . Addresst
N_.mmawoc g {STREET) (APT NG . mﬁmawﬁ NG (STREET) (AT N
©FY) (STATE) (5P CODE) (o) ) @P CoDE;
Address: Address:
where you (STREET ADDRESS OR PO, BUX NUMBER) where you (STREET ADDFESS OR £0, 80X NUMBER)
Fatern . et
Yy FTRTE) (2P CODE) e {SHIE) P CODE)
(SHENAYURE) (DATE} (SIBNATURE) [LATR)
VOTER REGISTRATION CONFIRMATION VOTER REGISTRATION CONFIRMATION
Please provide the information requested abover Please provide the information requested above:

Reg. No: 3389550 | 00X L R TR EECRICCE



S -n_h. wnnwu. “u—u: w-ﬂun_u:u—:_:—a _-J:. ] J::-—

¥566-2P0LS S oavdod iz
TVELNID A SOC
FoNHHQ NOILLOI1F ALNNGD dF1ing

SISSEYOAY AR Oivd I8 T 2EVISOd
SHOQVSCATE 51001 'ONIIMEd  TVISSYIOLSkld
TV ATTd9d SSANISNG
STIVIS QZUND
SHIN
a=T Sl
AHYSSION
JV1SCd ON W |W _
SSTSd

szzp-zze (S1£) 1TvD LSNoLsSaND

. ALNNGCO

M3N ZENOA NI 21540 NOLLOHTE AINNCD IHL Hibw YI1SHEY

C1SAN NOA 1S uogensiBes Jejon 2 wWoy aureu Jnok saowe
1 SN S|gRUS [ PR SILE AIUNOD Jopng ul 9piser 13BU0) ou noA ) 3

oed Bunod mau JnoA Burrealput
29M0U B BAB0R] M NOA AUN0OsD JOPNg URRIM poAow dARY NoA 5| R

1s) vonensibal 1S30A UL WOLL PaACLIRL
a6 Rew swmu Inok ‘sucosje rereush rerepa) oMl DHU BUL UL S10A J0U P
noA puz pauirial jou $t preo sug i Wep uogoae o stiod 2 I8 paunbal
2q ABlU SSIPPR TALND INCA JO UOTBILINNGD ‘PaLLal JOU ST 20 S j| B

"AQUVO LS04 QiVa-THd JHL NHNLTY ANV FHN03S
‘0704 ISYIATY FAIS HIHIO HHL 2UTTINOD FSVI T

“SSRIPFE 10000
Jnok aney am TeUl 0940 OF e 150d SIUl noA Bulpuas a2 9p oAl MOU nok
QUOLIM SSUPPE A MOUS ISTILL UCITENSIDAI J310A NOA “S10A 0] NOA 101 JBPIO U]

££ESSTHUCY LOTHYOD HNOA IAVE IM 04

m—unnuw.:_-um_—n-_n—-—unwu:nm-—-ﬂ—uu» -.Hm—-n.nm.a—_—nﬁ

666-2F0L9 SM OAVAOQ T2
TVAINID M S0C
301440 NOLLOFTE ALNNOD ¥ NG

J38SZu0AY AG Qlva 38 TIMSIVISOd
SIONVIOGTE | SIOZLONLIWEE TV SSYIO-LSUld
TVIN AT SSANISNE
STLYLS LN
SHLNI
QWAL
AVSSEOAN
IOVESOS ON
BSpT5d

ezzh-zzE (91S) TIvD ZSNOUSIND -

ALNAQOS

MEN HOOA NI 321290 NOLLOTIS AINNOD 3HL HiM H3LSI03d

1SN NCA sy ucgensiBal Jejon S WOl sw=u INOA  Baoutal
01 SN BQEUS M IO S Kunod senng Ul opisar Jsebuol ou neA Jj &

-aoed Bunod mau mok Buespul
$000U B SAIR0AI WA MIOA QUNOD JSEng UIYRM Pasoll anzy neA j &%

7S] UCHENSIBAL JBI0A DL WOoY DBAOWRL
aq Aeill swey NOA ‘SUCROSIS [RIoush [RISpa) oML FXRU S1 1l 2104 30U 0D
NOA PUB PRSI 30U $1 PIed S 4| Aep uonosP ue sfjod s e pesnbas
9q Few SSOIPPE WLAMNS [NOA 1O UCHRULIGUOS ‘PaLlmal J0U St pIed sl

-QHVYD 1S0d QIVd-a4d IHL NYLEY ANV “ZHRO3S
04 ASHIAAZY ‘IAIS HTHI10 FHL 1T TdNOT ASVE T

"SSBIPPE 10200
INOA @ARY 9 JRUL MOBUO OF U 150d sitp NoA Buipuas sse apn "aal Mou neA
SIOUM SSRIPPR SYL MOUS 1SN uoensiBal J81eA JNOA ‘S0 O} :,QA 101 J2PIO Ul

22SS3HAAY 10THYO0D HNOA 2AVH ZM O



Welss, Karen

From: ) Bryanf, Brad [KSOS] {brad.bryant@sos.ks.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 2:48 PM
To: Dupler, Barbara
Cc: Marks, Joenathan
" Subject: FW: Conference Call wf PA Dept of State/Crosscheck Program, Tues, 4/30, 3:00 p.m.
Attachments: Confinmation 1.pdf;, Confirmation2.pdf, 2013crosscheckCEOmslrucs doc;

PennsylvaniaSamplas-zip.xxx

Barbara and Jonathan:

My first attempt to send these attachments wouldn't go through. I think I attached the wrong
version of the Pennsylvania Sample. Hopefully I did it right this time. There was another
email without attachments that instructed you on how to open the file.

BRAD BRYANT | State Election Director
Kansas Secretary of State | 785-296-4559 P | 785-291-3051 F | www,sos.ks,gov Memorial Hall,
ist Floor | 120 S.W. 16th Avenue | Topeka, KS 66612- 1594

i'earh all about the new election law at . gotVoterID.com.

----- Original Message--~--

From: Bryant, Brad [KS0S]

Sent: Thursday, May €2, 2013 11:49 AM

To: 'Dupler, Barbara'

Cc: Marks, Jonathan

Subject: RE: Conference Call w/ PA Dept of State/Crosscheck Program, Tues, 4/30, 3:00 p.m,

Barbara and Jonathan:
I have (finally) collected the documents that I promised to send you after our phone call the
other day.
Please find attached:

- Two sample confirmation notices printed from our VR system

- Instructions sent to our county election-officers for processing the 2@13 interstate
¢crosscheck resulis

- Zip file of sample results (The "stacked row output" is the one I mentioned on the
phone the cother day)

Instructions for opening the file will be in another email.

Below I have pasted two lists of states, The first is the states we have received some sort
of response from, so we know they're working the results files. The second is a shorter list
of states that appear to be more active.

Responded saying that they were pulling records/getting info for us:

Alaska
Arkansas
Arizona
Georgia
Illinois
Iowa
Louisiana
Michigan
Nebiraska
Ohio
Oklahoma




Oregon
Tennessee
Virginia

Have returned large amounts of data or been very active via email in communicating with me on
exactly where they are at in the process of securing documentation:

Alaska

Arizona {work directly with counties)

Georgia

Loulsiana

Michigan

Nebraska (work directly with counties)

Oklahoma

Oregon

BRAD BRYANT | State Election Director
Kansas Secretary of State | 785-296-4559 P | 785-291-3051 F [ www.sos.ks.gov Memorial Hall,
ist Floor | 120 S.W. 18th Avenue | Topeka, XS 66612-1594

Learn all about the new election law at wuw.gotVoteprID,com.

----- Original Message-----

From: Dupler, Barbara [mailto:bdupler@pa.govi

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 5:57 AM

To: Bryant, Brad [KSOS5]

~ Cc: Marks, Jonathan

Subject: RE: Conference Call w/ PA Dept of State/Crosscheck Program, Tues, 4/3¢, 3:08 p.m.

Dear Director Bryant,
Thank you for confirming our conference call and providing a telephone number for Tues, 4/39,
3:00 p.m. eastern daylight savings time,

By copy of this email, I will ask Commissioner Marks to confirm he has received the
information regarding joining crosscheck.

Please don't hesitate to contact me i1f you have-any questions,
Thank you, :
Barbara

From: Bryant, Brad [KSOS] [brad.bryant@sos.ks.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 5:25 PM

Jo: Dupler, Barbara

Cc: Marks, Jonathan

Subject: RE: Conference Call w/ PA Dept of State/Crosscheck Program, Tues, 4/3@ 3:0@ p.m.

Ok, I'1l plan on that, You may call me at 785-296-4559.
Two things:

- I assume it's 3:088 pm eastern time, which is 2:0@ central.

- Have you received the information I've sent to states contemplating joining
the crosscheck? It includes a map, data format, sample #MOU and possibly a PowerPoint
presentation. If not, I can email the information before the conference call.

BRAD BRYANT | State Election Director




Kansas Secretary of State | 785-296-4559 P | 785-291-3051 F |

W, sos. ks, gov<http:/ /v, s0s.ks . gov/>
Memorial Hall, 1st Floor | 120 S.W. 16th Avenue | Topeka, XS 66612-1594

Learn all about the new eiection law at www. gotVoterID, comchtip:/ /v, gotVoterID. con>.

From: Dupler, Barbara {mailto:bdupler@pa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2913 1:43 PM

To: Bryant, Brad [KSOS]

L£¢: Marks, Jonathan

Subject; Conference Call w/ PA Dept of State/Crosscheck Program, Tues, 4/30, 3:68 p.m.

Director Bryant,

This email is confirming a conference call with PA Department of State Deputy Secretary
shannon Royer, Commissioner Jon Marks, Deputy Commissioner Ian Harlow and counsel to the
Election Bureau on Tuesday, April 30, 3:08 p.m., to discuss Pennsylvania's participation in
the Interstate Voter Registration Crosscheck Program. Will you please provide a telephone
nunber to reach-you directly for this conference call, Please contact me if you have any
questions,

Thank you,

Barbara

Barbara J. Dupler | Office of Deputy Secretary Royer PA Department of State | Executive
Office

302 North Office Building | Hbg PA 17120

Phone: 717.783.1618 | Fax: 717.787.1734

www, dos , state, pa.us<http://www. dos, state.pa.us/>
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Interstate crosscheck planning_20131204

From: Bryant, Brad [ks0s] [brad,bryant@sos.ks.govl ,
sent: Wednesday, pecember 04, 2013 3:02 PM
To: (bkumar@ohiosecretaryofstate.gov); (Julie.Allen@sos.mo.gov);
(Julie.Flynn@maine.gov); Aaroh Gabhart (Aaron.Gabhart@ky.gov); Angie
Rogers Eangie.rogers@sos.Touisiana.gov); Anh Le (cale@sos.ga.gov); Ann
Kontor (ann.kontaor@nebraska.gov); Antonio Sudduth

(Antonio. sudduth@sos.ms.gov); Arﬁansas; Bart London .
(bTlondon@sos.nv.gov); Betsie Kimbrough (bkimbrough@sos,idaho,gov);

Betsy schonhoff; Finnerty, 8111; Brad King (bking@iec.in.gov); Brandon
Johnson (Brandon.Johnson@state.sd.us); Brian lLeach
Eb]each@e1ections.sc.gov); Cara Harr-(cara.harr@tn.gev); Caskey, Bryan
Ksos]; christian Hoberland (Christian.Hoberland@bakertilly.com); Christina
Estes-Werther (cwerther@azsos.gov); craig stender

(CStender@azsos.govg; pDale Cole (dale.cole@sos.state.ia.us); Dave Tackett
(dtackett@wvsos.com); Denise Wisner (Denise.Wisner@sos.la.gov); bon
peFord (don.deford@state.or,us); ponald palmer
(don.palmer@she.virginia.gov); Dustin vanBalen
(dustin.vanbalen@state.sd.us); Ferguson, Bruce [KS0S]; Fran Roach
(froach@elections.ok.gov); Gail Fenumiai (gail.fenumiaj@alaska.gov); Gary
cooley (gcooley@sos.ga.gov); Giles, Robert; Hilary Rudy .
(h11ary.rud{@sos.state.co.us); Jason Gant (gason.gant@state.sd.us); Jim
prake (jdrake@azsos.gov); Joe Miu (Joe Miu@bakertilly.com); Marks,
Jonathan; Justin Riemer (Just1n=r1emer@sbe.virginia,%ov); Kim Minor
(kim.minor@she.virginia.gov); Kim Turner (kim.turner@sos.ns.gov); Kyle
Phillips (kyle.phillips@sos.state.ia.us); Layna Valentine-Brown .
(Tbrown@wvsos.com); Linda Lee Tarver (tarveri@michigan.gov); Marc Burris
(MARC.BURRIS@NCSBE.GOV%; Marci Andinc (marci@elections.sc.gov);
maria.matthews@dos.myflorida.com; Mary Fontes - AZ s0S Office
(mfontes@azsos.gov); Mary Mosiman (mary.mos1man@sos.spate,1a.us);
MaryeEllen Allen (maryellen.allen@ky.gov); Matthew Davis '
(matthew.davis@she.virginia.gov); Melissa Malerman
?H&mmmﬂmmﬁgmnmwh Mitchell Minyard
mitchell.minyard@sos.arkansas.gov); ]
mmasterson@ohiosecretaryofstate.gov; Montie Fisher
(mfisher@elections.ok.gov); Neal Erickson (neal.erickson@nebraska.gov);
Nicholas Daum.(paumNi@michigan.gov); Nicholson, Clayton; Nick Pharris
{Nicholas.Pharris@sos.wa.gov): Robert Hammons

{Bob .Hammons@sos .arkansas.gov); schweqpe, Roger [KSOS}; Sarah

Reisetter; Scott F. Gilles; shane Hamlin {(shane.hamlin@sos.wa.gov);
stefanie Mann (stefanie.mann@sos.state.co.us); Steve Griff
Esteve.griffg@tn.gov); Steve Thout (stetro@sos.state.or.usg; stuart Talsma
talsmas@nmic igan.ﬁov); Terry Stover (terry.stover@sos.no.gov); Thomas,
Kyle; Tim Hanson (hansont@michigan.gov); Tim Hurst .
(thurst@sos.idaho.gov); Toshia Brown (toshia.brown@dos.myflorida.com);
Trent Deckard (tdeckard@iec.in.gov); verowica Degraffenreid
(veronica.dﬁqraffenreid@ncsbe.gov);.Vicky stecklein

(vicky.stecklein@sos.state.co.us); vincent Russo (vrusso@sos.ga.gov)

Subject: Interstate crosscheck planning )
égtachments: confcallagenda.doc; ParticipationGuide.docx; 2014 crosscheck Map
~29-

13.pdf; statecCrosscheckContacts.x1sx
.Interstate crosscheck states:

Tt's time to plan for the January, 2014 interstate voter registrafion data
crosscheck program. '

1. conference calls- ) o
Kgnsa§ will host two conference calls to give everyone a chance to participate in
the planning
discussions. Please have someone from your state participate in the first conference
call if possible ) . : )
because some issues will be decided then. The second call is a backup.
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, ~ Interstate crosscheck planning 20131204
) a. First conference call: Tuesday, bec. 10, 3:00
centiral tine
. b. second conference cali:- Thursday, bec. 19, 3:00 central
time .

Dial 1-866-620-7326, then conference code 4355251338. Please review the attached
ag??da before the
call,

2, Participating states- )

six states have joined the crosscheck program this year, bringing our total to 28
states and .

approximately 110 million records. . .

wWelcome to Idaho, ¥ndiana, Nevada, North carclina, pennsylvania and Washington!

3. Attachments-—

a. conference call agenda

b. Participation Guide (This document combines several others into
one nanual.)

¢. Map of participating states

d. List of state administrative & IT contact persons

Please let us know 1f you have questions. We will send a reminder before the first
conference call,

BRAD BRYANT | State Election Director
Kansas Secretary of State | 785-296-4559 P | 785-291-3051 F | www.so0s.ks.gov
Memorial Hall, Ist Floor | 120 s.w. 10th Avenue | Topeka, KS 66612-1594

order a Kansas flag online here., It’s easyl!
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Voter Registration Data Crosscheck

Conference Call Agenda
December 10 & 19, 2013

1. States involved in 2013 (22 states—835 million records)
AK, AR, AZ, CO,FL, GA, IA, IL, KS, KY, LA, Mi,
MO, MS, NE, OH, OK, OR, SC, 8D, TN, VA

New states in 2014 (28 states—110 million records)
ID, IN, NC, NV, PA, WA

2. Contact persons—see attached list
Need one administrator, one IT contact in each state
Note right column where states designate preferred method of followups
Updates to contact list?

3. Data format—sec attached
Comma delimited ASCII file with double quote text qualifiers and
{CR}{LF} row delimiter,
Proposed format is revised slightly since January, 2012 crosscheck.
Please review your data before uploading, taking into account the following:
¢ Do not-include any records that contain plogxammmg commands from your
process that created the file
Please account for all 17 fields, in the order requested
Please trim all excess spaces so the records are not fixed length
Please zip your file before uploading it to the FTP site
Please be aware if your address lines contain a comma and make sure you
encapsulate the field with double quotes
* Please note that if you will be providing SSN data, we only ask for the last 4
positions
¢ Please extract dates in the requested formats

* & & @

4, Sybmitting data
KS will host, AR provides secure FTP site
Each state pull data January 15, 2014 and upload to FTP site.
Notify KS when uploaded.
KS will notify states when results are uploaded and provide instructions for
processing results,

Please review and edit vour data before uploading it,
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Interstate '\:/V'c?)"fc:_‘e_‘r_"Reg'i'st[aftiOn -
Crosscheck Program-

National Association of
State Election Directors-
January 26,2013 -

B 4 ¢
A
Kais W. Kobach
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National Voter Regijsf;fa"t_ioh A'ct-c'nf-vig;93‘

Section 2 Findings and Purposes
(b) Purposes :

{1) to establish procedures that will increase the number of ellglble citizens
who registet to vote m electlons for Federal office;

-

(2) to make it possible for Federal, State, and locai governments to
implement this subchapter in a manner that enhances the partlcipatlon of
eligible citizens as voters in eIectlons for Federal offlce

» (3) to protect the integrity of the electoral process, and

« (4) to ensure that accurate and current voter regastratlon rolls
are maintained. ’




212012014

From the Federal Election Commission’s |
guide: Implementlng the Natlonal Voter |
Reglstrat|on Act of 1993

The features (of the Natlonal Voter Reglstratlon Act)
include a requwement that states ! conduct a general
program” the purpose of which is “to protect the"
integrity of the’ electoral process by ensuring the
maintenance of an accurate and current voter
registration roll for elections for Federal office”
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Participants in 2005 f o
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Participants in 2012

A

~—
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2013 Interstate Crosscheck

Enrticipating states as of Jan, 10, 2013
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2012 Crosscheck Program_e_f\tumbe_rzéf_ﬁeto?ds Compére_d; .

Loiidiana S| 2,860,281 - . e I

Total Ré_COideF 45,247,823
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i
Status

Interstate Crosscheck Data Format

¥¥Yy/vMn/oD

Date Generated -
First_Name

Middle_Name

Last:Name

Suffix Name

Date_of -Birth

Voter_ID_Number

WYY/’W'/DB

el b
Kils W. Kobach

77 ¥=did vote: N=did notvote :.
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How does it work? -

» Each state pulls data on January 15 each year usmg
prescribed data format '

+ Upload data to securie FTP site (hosted by Ar-kan‘é‘.as)

« Kansas iT department pulls data runs comparlson, uploads
results to FTP site L : S

« Each state downloads results from FTP s;te, processes themv
_ according to state Iaws & regu]atrons :

» Kansas deletes all other states data

Krisw Kobad'l
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2012
2| 282024863 16,014 7,153 3,687 688 2,062]27,617] 2220 7,569!. 3,308 4,006 2,449 3614
5| 4657 6950 2430 2686 691 5957 5085 6477, 11,040, 995 7,403 433 7,180
sssiin 1_5_')7932 10,850 10,085 1,054 5,085 17,086 3,300 12,498 8,927 83063907} 6,153
6,950 19,902%’”1":_;‘_31 882 6,311 2,467 5.207| 49,260 10,766 39,668 3,803 4,834 1,500 12,469
2,430 10,850, 31 8820 o 4700 626 1,850 7,018 1.797) 11,663 10954 2,014,885 2,800
0680 10,038 6311 47000 401l 1,369 adei| 1,307,31,082 4,198 6,575 905 2,205
sofl 1054 2467 520 aoifiiBig| o7y 2067 1,088 1195 233 576l 147] 1,908
69571 5,065 5207] 1,558 1,369  873|Eiten| 6851 17,744) 5284 810 2829 277 4422
5,088 17,086 49,260 7,019 4461 2267 6,851 s 7627112,060_ 2,416 4,067] 1,265 16,250
6,477 3,508 10760 1797 1,397 1,088 17744 7527500 6,607 780 2364 308 21,661
11,049 12,408 39,658 11,563 31,082 1,195 5,254} 12,960 5.607?3%-»%{1244 7,539 1,300 7,804
o0sl 8927 380310054 4108 208 810 2414 780 s2edn 1,126/ 2,608 1,105
7403 8300 4834 2031 6575 676 2820 4067 2364 7539 1,12 o
433 3937 1500 4865 08 117 277 1268 305 1,300 2,608
7180 8453 12,469 2,808 2208 1908 4422 16,956 21,661 7,804 1,108
64722 136,542 211,023 100,140 832 83,039 159322 45508
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Success in Kansas
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in other states
e SS I ) . Fring, Flerin,
S u CC ) I S o ;?f-k"':gg;:f;”“ 31071:;?60!?;?;
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What does_:it:'ci"bs"t to par}f'i*c:ipate? |

AR

LS
Kiis W, Kobach

14
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How Can a State Jom the Cr*osscheck'P |

1. Chief State Election Offi clal S|gns the Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) L

2. CSEQ assigns two staff members
- one election admlnlstration person

- one IT person

3. Staff members wsll EE
- participate in annual conference call and emall

- pull VR data in January L

- receive cross check results and process -
- instruct local elections ofﬂclals (respond to requests for
addresses signatures on poll books etc.)

(o)

\2:;, ;‘-"

" Hris W, Kobach
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Contact

A Brad Bryant
State Election Director

Kansas Secretary of State’s Ofﬂce

brad brvant@sos ks. ZOV.
785 296 4561

16




Interstate Voter Registrati.on Data Crosscheck
2014 Participation Guide

December, 2013

Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, Colorado, Florida, Georgia, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana,
Towa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Michigan, Mississippi, Missouri, Nebraska,
Nevada, North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Virginia and Washington.

Contents
1. Joining the Crosscheck Program
IT. Data Comparison Procedure
I1I. Analyzing Results 7
IV. IT/Database Manager Information
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L. Joining the Crosscheck Program

1. Chief State Election Official (CSEO) or designee signs the Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU)

2. CSEO assigns two staff members:
a. one election administration person
b. one I'T/database person

3. Staff members will:
a. patticipate in annual conference calls and emails
b. pull voter registration data in January and upload to FTP site
c. receive crosscheck results and process them
- d, instruct local election officials
(1) mail notices to registrants
(2) promptly respond to requests for signatures, addresses, etc.

4, There is no cost. Processing the duplicate registrations and researching possible
double votes requires.a commitment of time at the state and local [evels. States
make individual decisions about the amount of time and effort they will commit,
and this might vary from year to year. A state that is not able to commit the
resources to process the results in a given year still provides a benefit to the other
states through ifs patticipation.




II. Data Compavrison Procedure

1. Designate at least one administrative and one IT/database contact person to be
on the email list serve,

2. At least one person from each state should participate in a conference call hosted
by Kansas in November or December preceding the crosscheck.

3. Pull your entire database on January 15, 2014 and upload it to the secure FTP
site hosted by Arkansas. Instructions and, if necessary, followup reminders and
questions, will come from the Kansas or Arkansas IT/database persons. Each
state’s data should include Active and Tnactive records if possible,

Follow the prescribed data format. Review and edit your data before
uploading it. Do not truncate fields, reverse fields, or leave them blank. Please
include SSN4.

- 4, Kansas will download files, delete everything from FTP site, run the data
comparison, and upload individual state results files to the FTP site. At every stage
of the process, data files are encrypted and zipped,

5. When notified by Kansas, download your results files from the Atkansas FTP
site, After downloading, make sure all data are deleted from the FTP site,

6. Process the results according to your state’s laws, regulations and policies.

7. Respond promptly to inquiries from other states or local jurisdictions for
information to confirm duplicates or to obtain evidence of double votes. Usually
this will be copies of signatures on poll books or absentee/advance ballot
applications and return envelopes.




II1. Analyzing Results

Each state analyzes and acts upon the results according to its own laws and
regulations. No state is required by the Memorandum of Understanding to act upon
the results.

, A Cancellations and Cenfirmation Mailings
Au apparent duplicate registration is produced when the first names, last names
and dates of birth in two records match exactly. Other information such as middle
name, suffix and SSN4 should be used to confirm whether the two records are
matches. It may be necessary to contact another jurisdiction to obtain-more
information, such as signatures.
An apparent duplicate registration may result in one of two actions being taken:

1. The jurisdiction possessing the record with the older registration date may
cancel the record (and send a cancellation notice if state laws or regulations requite
it) if the following conditions are met:
a. The records match on first name, last name, and date of birth, and
b. One or both of the following data elements match:
- last four digits of Social Security number and
~ signature and -
¢. Data in the middle name field either matches or is not a mismatch.

2. The jutisdiction possessing the record with the older registration date may mail a
confirmation notice, pursuant to the National Voter Registration Act of 1993, Sec.
8(d)(2), if the three fields match as specified in item 1.a. above. These registrants’
names are added to the state’s Inactive list pending cancellation after two federal
general elections, assuming there has been no voting activity during that period.

B. Cancellations by Confirmation Between Jurisdictions
Pursuant to NVRA Sec. 8(d)(1)(A), the jurisdiction possessing the record with the
older registration data may cancel the record (and send a cancellation notice if state -
laws or regulations require it) if another jutisdiction confirms that the registrant has
registered to vote in the newer jurisdiction and has indicated on the voter
registration application form an address in the former jurisdiction.

C. Information Sharing
Each state will decide whether it prefers that followup requests for information
from other states and localities should be addressed to the state or the individual

4




localities, All participating states will be notified of this preference. Each state will-
provide contact information for local election offices, States and localities are
cautioned against sending legzstlants pelsonally identifiable information via
email.

D, Double Votes
- 1. When two records are determined to be duplicates, review the voter history field -
to determine if there appears to be a double vote. Experience in the crosscheck -
program indicates that a sighificant number of apparent double votes are false
positives and not double votes, Many are the result of errots—voters sign the
wrong line in the poll book, election clerks scan the wrong line with a barcode
scannet, or there is confusion over father/son voters (St. and Jr.).

2. Collect copies of signatures from the election officers in the two jurisdictions in
which the double votes occurred, The classic double vote occurs when a person
votes in person at the polling place on election day in the jurisdiction where he/she
normally lives and also casts an absentee (advance) ballot by mail in the other
jurisdiction,

In these cases, evidence to prove the double vote occurred often includes the
following:

- e Signature from the voter’s application for voter registration in jurisdiction A
Signature from the voter’s application for voter registration in jurisdiction B
Signature from the poll book in jurisdiction A

Signature on an absentee (advance) ballot application form in jurisdiction B
Signature on the absentee (advance) ballot return envelope in jurisdiction B

3. The collection of evidence to prove double votes is a considerable commitment
of time and effort. It requires a high Ievel of cooperation and communication
between jurisdictions.

4, Compare the signatures. Once you are satisfied that the evidence indicates a
double vote occurred, refer the case to a local or state prosecutor. Include a referral
cover letter, cite relevant state statutes, and include copies of all necessary
documents.

E., Information Request Form
A request form as appears below may be used to request followup information
from other jurisdictions. Jurisdictions may adapt it as needed and produce it on
their own letterhead,




Krus W, Kosach
Secretary of State

STATE OF KANSAS
127472013
To Whom It May Concern:

Vofer Infm‘-maﬂon
TomDoe  DOB: 1/02/1933

Jane Dos 216371955
Tor Smith 3/06/1985
Jantt Jones 1241341967

Ben Thompson 11/9/1990

Memotlal Holl, 1st Floor
120 8,3, 103k Avomre
Topeka, K8 66612-1594
(785)296-4564

We request voter regfstration and vofer history Information rolated to the above menttoned
individuals for the Novomber 2012 election, The purpose of the request 1s to ¢ollest evidence

about possible double voles cast by thess individuals,

We will malntaln appropriate safegnands o protect the confidentiality of the records.

We will not make any pubfic use of these files or information, We will keep your ofﬁce appllscd_

of the details as our office moves forward with this inquiry.
f you have gquestions please conlact me at 785-296-0080.

Sincereiy,

Jamneson Beckner
Speeial Programs Coordinator -
Kansas Seerotary of State

Business Services: (783)296-4564 Web siter wwwsos.ks.gov
Yax: (785) 296-4570 E-mall: kssos@soska.gov

Eleetlonss (785)296-4561
Faxt (785) 2013051




IV. IT/Database Manager Information

IT/database managets should follow this timeline and use the data format on the nex! page.

Kansas sends data extract reminder email
Atkansas sends upload instruction email to each state with:
"« URL for FTP site

» login ID

+ password

States extract their data according to Data Format document

States upload their extract files to the FTP site
Bach state emails bruce.ferguson@sos.ks.gov
+ with encryption password
+ with number of records

Kansas processes the extract file
Kansas emails notification to cach state
Kansas loads the file into comparison database
Kansas produces Resulis file for each state:
« create Single Row comparison files
+ create Stacked Row comparison files
+ update Statistics spreadsheet
+ zip all comparison files and statistics into Results file
+ cnerypt Results file into self-decrypting .exe
« upload Results file to the FTP site

Kansas sends email fo each state that Results file is ready
Each state needs to:
+ refer to State Cross Check Result File Instructions below
+ download their Results file
+ delete their Results file from the FTP sife
« decrypt and unzip their Results file

Each state processes its Results file accordingly
Kansas and Arkansas verify Results have been deleted from FTP site

ki 3

anuaty
January

approx. January
15th
Januaty
January

January - February
January - Februaty
January - February
January - February

January - February
January - February

January - February
February




Data Format

Fields
Status (“A” — Active, “I” — Inactive)
DateTime Generated -
I'irst Name
Middle Name
Last Name
Suffix Name
Date _of Birth (YYYY/MM/DD  Example: *“2010/01/01”)
Voter_ID_Number
SSN_Last4
. Address Line 1 (if no mailing address, provide residential address)
. Address Line 2
. City
. State
. Zip
15. County Name
16. Date_of Registration  (YYYY/MM/DD Example: “1970/01/01%)
17. Voted_in Last General (*Y”—they did vote, or “N” —they did not vote,
or “ — data not available)

e e S Sl

Pt et kot amd
R N ™)

" The file should be a comma delimited ASCII file with double quote text qualifiers and {CR}
{LF} row delimiters. The file should have a Header Record followed by 1 fo many Voter
Records, Each Voter Record should eontain 17 fields,

Example:

“Status","DateTime Generated","First Name","Middle_Name","Last_Name","Suffix Name”,
"Date_of Birth","Voter 1D_Number","SSN_Last4","Address Line_1","Addvess_Line 2",
“City","State","Zip","County_Name","Date_of Registration”,"Voted_in_Last_General"

"A","2013f01/15 12:00:00 AM","Bob",“Alan","Jones“,""," 1940/06/16","123456","7890", ’
"123 Main St","Apt 201","Topeka","KS","12345","Shawnee"," 1958/06/17","Y"

The file should be encrypted and password protected and uploaded to the secure FTP site,
Please email the password in a separate email.
Also, please notify us of the tofal number of records in the uploaded file.

~ We use a fiee program, AxCrypt, for encryption. Here is a link to the AxCrypt download site:
hitp://wwv.axantum.com/AxCrypt/ .




S S
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10.

Reminders for Data Upload Process

We have identified from past experience some helpful hints that we ask you to keep in mind as
you prepare to upload your data. Please carefully review your file before uploading, taking into
account the following:

Do not include any records that contain programiming commands from your process that created
the file

Please include a header record, but only one

Please account for all 17 fields, in the order requested

Please trim all excess spaces so the records are not padded to a fixed length

Please zip your file before uploading if to the FTP site

Please be aware if your addvess lines contain a comma and make sure you encapsulate the field
with double quotes

Please note that if you will be providing SSN data, we only ask for the last 4 positions

Please extract dates in the requested formats

. Please edit data that contains double quotes duting extiaction — ie. remove the double quotes or

change them to single quotes

4. Examples
1., Change ..., Robert “Bob™....
To vy Robert ‘Bob*™,...
2. Change vy 123 “U” 8t7,..,
To G123 0 8L

6}

Consider replacing “null” text values with actual null string,




Crosscheck Results File Instructions

1) Download your state’s self decrypting .exe file from the FTP site
2) Double click the file.
3) Enter the passphrase

i) This will dectypt the file
i) The resulting .zip file contains 2 folders and a spreadsheet

4) Extract all files
5) Please delete your state’s file fiom the FTP site once you confirm a successful download

% The spreadsheet presents some general statistics about current and previous State Cross
Check Voter Registration Compatisons

»

P

>

Since DOB is one of the match criteria, please provide valid Date_of Birth fields  (see
column D}

If you see a non-zero value in column E, please defermine if you can provide unique
Voter 1D _Number fields _

If you see a non-zero value in column F, please determine within your own exiract file if
you haye multiple records for the same individual (the criteria for this comparison is the
same as the state-to-state comparison; DOB, LastName, FirstName

% One folder, SingleRowOutput:

>

>

Contains one result fife with the potential match count of each comparison and tofal for

that BaseState

Contains individual result files for your state compared with each other participating state

» Ideally opened programmatically '

Contains one result file compating your state with all other participating states

= TIdeally opened programmatically

Within each resuit file:

= A header row identifies each colummn

» A possible voter match is presented in a single row with your states’ data followed by
the data from the other state

%+ The second folder, StackedRowOutput:

»>

>

Contains one resutt file with the potential match count of each comparison and total fox
that BaseState :

Contains individual result files for your state compared with each other participating state
»  Ideally opened in Excel

Contains one result file comparing your state with all other participating states

»  Ideally opened in Excel

Within each result file;

10




* A header row identifies each column
* A possible voter match is presented in two rows with data from your state stacked

over data from the other state

» Within each individual result file:
» The “Case” column represents the sequential instance of each possible match

»  Within the ALL resut file: ,
x  The “Case” column represents the sequential instance of each possible match as that

match relates in the individual result files

11




2014 Tnterstate Crosscheck
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VoterState Date_GeneStatus

Kansas HHEHERRH A
Kansas HHEHEEE A
Kansas HHEHHHERE |

Kansas FHEHRHEE A
Kansas HEREHEE A
Kansas = #HEEES A
Kansas HESHERS |

Kansas AR 1

Kansas — #iskssss A
Kansas HEEER |

Kansas HHHEHEERE A
Kanszs HHEHHERRE A
Kansas HHEHEHEEE |

Kansas HHEEHERR A
Kansas FHHEHEHE A
Kansas IS A
Kansas HHHHEREE A
Kansas FHHERHRER A
Kansas RHHBHARR A
Kansas HIEHEERER A
Kansas S A
Kansas HHEHHEHR A
Kansas I A
Kansas SRS A
Kansas . s |

First_Name Middle_Na Last_Name Suffix_Narr Date_of BiVoter_ID_| emmz _.mmﬁ >a9,mmm Li Address_Li City

James Terrence Ables HHHHHER
Colernan  Britt Adams 7/8/1993
Joseph  Seifallah  Al-Shaer SR
Brian C Albright HHHERH
Frank F Allen 8/5/1956
Jessica Rose Allen SRR
Terrence John Alvarez FHEHRHERR
Laura Marie Anania HHAHHHRH
Christophe Kent Anderson A
Dustin ~ J Anderson HHHHHES
Robert K Anderson HHERE
Roger b Anderson HiHHRERR
Michelle D Andraws HHEEHERS
Elizabeth Denee Andringa HERHEHHEE
Logan Riley Long Appel 3/7/1988
Dianna Lynn Armfield 8/2/1961
Elgie C Bahb TR
Clifford  Leroy Bach 9/2/1948
Phyllis Jean Bach HHHEHRAHE
Beth Ann Baetz FHHHEH
Michael  Allan Banks 6/1/1945
Shelly Dawn - Barker FHHRHAHEE
Lance Avery Barnes HHEHEHE
Lotinda  Rachell  Barnes 5/9/1972
Barbara Ann Barraclough RS

5487738 l 509 SE Laurel Rd Tecumseh
5604955 § 315 N Wilson St Cherryvale
5290136 & 1810 Caroline Ave  Junction Ct
21996 § Bs15 Vst Atchison
46018418 N 1727 Clark Parsons
50636118 7901 E Lincoln Wichita
5263967 § 137 Stone Ct Fort Riley
2501873 - 4129 N Link Rd Brookville
2961868 5601 SW 25th St Topeka
5053772 g8 15821 Willow Dr Basehor
28789018 2917 SE Virgo Ave Topeka
304357 2754 NebraskaRd  Ottawa
2659222 8 1316 NE Kelltam Ave  Topeka
5565775 8 19 Buckner Ave Ft. Leavemy

5015310 1711 Westbank Way Manhattan

114263 2509 Elinden Ave  Parketfield
5499957 § B 721 SW Saline St Topeka
5522552 @ 560 Dimmick St Ludell
5522553 B8 560 Dimmick St Ludell
5396914 8 6643 Park St Shawnee

5501143 9610 E Clubhouse Ct  Wichita
5535204 3452 SW Santa Fe Lake Towanda
5557995 3259 Hwy 15 Abilene
5550520 B 2250 Hwy 15 Abilene
5276932 § o 15 N Eim St Hutchinsor



OGO GOOG00000BOB000000Y
. [1]

D60

Zip County

66542 SHAWNEE #HEHERSE Y
67335 MONTGON #HHEEAHS N
66441 GEARY R N
66002 ATCHISON #HHHEHEHE N
67357 LABETTE  &/2/1893 N
67207 SEDGWICK #HeHtHARF Y
66442 GEARY 0008/10/2IN
67425 SALINE A N
66614 SHAWNEE HHBREENE Y
66007 LEAVENWC #RHERHER N
66605 SHAWNEE ##HRHERE Y
66067 FRANKLIN #HHHERARE Y
66616 SHAWNEE 3/1/2005 N

66027 LEAVENWC #HHEHREHE Y

£6503 RILEY 3/9/2006 N

67005 COWLEY  iHHEHRRRE Y

66606 SHAWNEE  3/7/2012 ¥
67744 RAWLINS  iHtHutE Y
67744 RAWLINS  #ssssus Y
66216 JOHNSON R N
£7226 SEDGWICK 3/6/2012 Y
67144 BUTLER  8/9/2012 N
67410 DICKINSON #iitis Y
67410 DICKINSON #imt Y
67501 RENO SN N

Alasks

Alaska

Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alzska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska
Alaska

Date_of_R«Voted_in_l VoterState Date_GeneStatus

A A
THIHHRRRE A
HEHHENT A
HHEHEEEE A
HEHHEH A
SHEHREHRE A
SHERHHHE A

HEHEEHEE A

HHHEHEHE A
FHEHHHEE A
TR A
HHHREREHE A
HRHEHREHE A
HHHHERAHE A
HHREHRAE A
iR A

HERSEHAE A

R A

HEHHRE A

S A
s A
i A
. A
Bt A
ghusssas A

First_Name Middie_Na Last_Name Suffix_Narr Date_of_Bi

JAMES T
COLEMAN B
JOSEPH S
BRIAN C
FRANK F
JESSICA R
TERRENCE J

LAURA M
CHRISTOPEA
DUSTIN  J

ROBERT H
ROGER C
MICHELLE D
ELIZABETH D
LOGAN R
DIANNA L
ELGIE C
CLUFFORD L
PHYLLIS

BETH A
MICHAEL A
SHELLY D
LANCE A
LORINDA R
BARBARA A

ABLES
ADAMS
AL-SHAER
ALBRIGHT
ALLEN
ALLEN
ALVAREZ
ANANIA
ANDERSON
ANDERSON
ANDERSCN
ANDERSON
ANDREWS
ANDRINGA
APPEL
ARMFIELD
BABB SR
BACH
BACH
BAETZ
BANKS
BARKER
BARNES
BARNES
BARRACLOUGH

SR
7/8/1993
Y
S

8/5/1956
Hii
S
HpHpEg

b
B
3/7/1988
8/2/1961

. HHEHERSR

9/2/1948
AR
HEHHS

6/1/1945
R
RN

5/9/1972
FHEHEHEHE



Voter |D_I m.,mz Last4 Address Li Address_Li City State Zip County  Date_of _RiVoted_in_Last Generzl
945175 2551 LYVONA LN ANCHORACAK 98502-5452 FHHEHHE N _
12078011 9040 NINNIS DR JUNEAU  AK 93801 FHHEHFHME N
11996413 |8 PO BOX 182 DELTAJUN AK 99737-0192 RS Y
10711492 SRR PO BOX 243371 ANCHORACAK §9524-3371 HHRHEHHHE N
10879440 R 25 LOGANBERRY CT  KETCHIKAN AK 899901 B/3/2012 Y
10843602 [RENNEEN PO BOX 871545 WASILLA  AK $9687-1545 HHEHHERE N
12240470 B 725 TOMAHAWK DR - FT RICHARI AK 89505 SHHHRERRE Y
12108833 KRN 3 PO BOX 32351 MOUNTAIM AK 99632-0351 R Y
11952809 3040 DAVISRD #A8  FAIRBANKS AKX 89709 HHEHHHRESE N
11376101 1635 FRITZ COVERD JUNEAU AK 89801 HHEHHHEEE N
" 4986528 7207 DUBEN AVE #3 . ANCHORA(CAK 99504 R Y
781210118 PO BOX 84883 FAIRBANKS AK 99708-4883 HEEERREE N
12521421 S8 Bl 7700 E BUCKBOARD RIPALMER  AK 99645 IHHEEHHE Y
10980310 . 2735 DAGAN CIR NORTH PO AK 99705 6/2/2008 N
11883652 8 3305 MOUNT VERNON ANCHORACAK 99503 HHHEEREEE Y
108321293 3938 RABBIT CREEK R[ ANCHORAL AK 99516 2/8/2007 N
9484508 1633 BEAVER PL ANCHORALAK 99504 HEHHEHEE N
6542052 PO BOX 11 NOORVIK AK 95763-0011 BHEHHEE N
7179744 560 DIMMILK ST LUDELL K5 67744-4212 HHRHERE N
11636570 HC 34 BOX 2707 - WASILLA AK 99654 HHEHAHEE N
10710964 4148 PATTERSON ST # ANCHORACAK 99504 HEHHERR N
11332343 500 W 11TH ST #110E LAWRENCEXS 66045 HEHHERHRE N
10031736 1636 ROUTE 38 STE 44 LUMBERTC NJ 08048-2988 HEHEEHESE N
10033166 1636 RQUTE 38 STE 44 LUMBERTCNIJ 08048-2988 HEHEERE N
8378821 PO BOX 4 ANCHOR PLAK 99556-0004 FHEREHEE Y




Case

VoterState Date_Gene Status

1 Kansas
Alaska

2 Kansas
Alaska

3 Kansas
. Alaska

4 Kansas
Alaska ™

5 Kansas
Alaska

6 Kansas
Alaska

7 Kansas
Alaska

8 Kansas
Alaska

9 Kansas
Alaska

10 Kansas
Alaska

131 Kansas
Alaska

HHHHEE A
HERHEAE A

HHHERR A
HHHEE A

HHHEIR |
HHHEERRRE A

HHHERERE A
HHHEHEHEE A

AR A
HRHHHHAE A

HHEERE A

TR A

T |
HERRRER A

HHEHRREE |
HHHREEE A

HHEHEHHRE A
A A

SHEHEHERE |
SHEHRHEEE A

HEHEHHRE A
S A

First_Name Middle_Na Last_Name Suffix_Nam Date_of_BiVoter_ID_ISSN_Last4 Address_Li Address_Li

James Terrence Ables

JAMES T

Coleman Britt

COLEMAN B
Joseph Seifallah
JOSEPH S

Brian C

BRIAN C

Frank F
FRANK F
Jessica Rose
JESSICA R

Terrence John

TERRENCE J
lLaura Marie
LAURA M

Christophe Kent
CHRISTOPFA

Dustin ]
DUSTIN  J

Robert K
ROBERT H

© ABLES

Adams
ADAMS

Al-Shaer
AL-SHAER

Albright
ALBRIGHT

Allen
ALLEN

Allen
ALLEN

Alvarez
ALVAREZ

Anania
ANANIA

. Anderson

ANDERSON

Anderson
ANDERSON

Anderson
ANDERSON

7/8/1993
7/8/1993

HEER
R

R
FHRHAEH

8/5/1956
8/5/1956

AR
i

R
BRI

5604955 §
120780118

5290186 j§
11996413 §

21996

10711492

4601841 §
10879440

5063611
10843602

5263967 @
12240470 8

2501873 B
12108833 §

2951868 8
11952809

5053772
11376101

2878901 §
498652 §

509 SE Laurel Rd

82551 LYVONA LN

I 315 N Wilson St

9040 NINNIS DR

1810 Caroline Ave
PC BOX 182

615 Vst
PC BOX 243371

1727 Clark

225 LOGANBERRY CT

SR 501 E Lincoin

PO BOX 871545

137 Stone Ct

1225 TOMAHAWK DR -

4128 N Link Rd
PO BOX 32351

5601 SW 25th St

3040 DAVIS RD #A8

815821 Willow Dr
1635 FRITZ COVERD

2917 SE Virgo Ave

BRI 507 DUBEN AVE 43

.



12 Kansas B A Roger D Anderson B 3043578 82754 Nebraska Rd
Alaska HEHHES A ROGER C ANDERSON HEHREEH 7812101 F PO BOX 84883

13 Kansas SRS | Michelle D Andrews C HpBEMEER 2059322 F § 1316 NE Kellam Ave
Alaska HEEHERE A MICHELLE D ANDREWS s 12521421 8 7700 E BUCKBOARD RI

14 Kansas HERHIE A Elizabeth Denee Andringa B 5566775 19 Buckner Ave
Alaska HHEHEHER A - ELIZABETH D ANDRINGA HHHHEH 10980310 2735 DAGAN CIR

15 Kansas R A Logan Riley Long Appel 3/7/1988 5015310 1711 Westbank Way
Alzska HHEHH A LOGAN R APPEL 3/7/1988 11883652 ¥ 3305 MOUNT VERNON

16 Kansas I A Dianna Lynn Armfield 8/2/1961 114263 § 2509 E Linden Ave
Alaska HHHHRHIHE A DIANNA L ARMFIELD 8/2/1961 10832129§ 83939 RABBIT CREEK RT

17 Kansas HRHHHEE A Elgie C Bahb HERHHAEE 5499957 721 SW Saline St
Alaska HEHEHEE A ELGIE C BABB SR HEEHEEE 9484508 § f1633 BEAVER PL

18 Kansas B A Clifford  Leroy Bach 9/2/1948 5522552 560 Dimmick St
Alaska AR A CLIFFORD L BACH 9/2/1948 6542052 PO BOX 11

19 Kansas TR A Phyllis Jean Bach HHHEREE 5522553 i 560 Dimmick St
Alaska IHEHHEHEE A PHYLLIS |} BACH fHHMEEEE 7179744 560 DIMMILK ST

20 Kansas HRRHEERE A Beth Ann Baetz TR 5396914 Y 6643 Park St
Alaska HEHHHEHE A BETH A BAETZ HHEEEE 11636570 S j HC 34 BOX 2707

21 Kansas HHEEE A Michael  Allan Banks 6/1/1845 5501143 9610 E Clubhouse Ct
Alaske HHERHEE A MICHAEL A BANKS - 6/1/1945 10710964 [l 4148 PATTERSON ST #.

22 Kansas SR A Shelly Dawn Barker HEHREEHE 5535204 23452 SW Santz Fe Lake
Alaska HERHHE A SHELLY D BARKER s 11332343 ¢ 500 W 11TH ST #110E

23 Kansas R A Lance Avery Barnes HHHHHAES 5557995 ) 3259 Hwy 15



Alaska -

24 Kansas
Alaska

25 Kansas
Alaska

HHEHEHRE A

HHHEEERE A
HRHEHEE A

HEHHHEENE |
FHHAHEER A

LANCE A

Lorinda Rachell
LORINDA R

Barbara  Ann
BARBARA A

BARNES

Barnes
BARNES

Barraclough
BARRACLOUGH

S 10031736 B 1635 ROUTE 38 STE 44

5/9/1672 5550520 (ERERNENN 3259 Hwy 15
5/9/1672 10033166 CRRRNENN 1626 ROUTE 38 STE 44

sy 5276982
s 8378821

15 N Elm St
PO BOX 4



City State

Tecumseh KS
ANCHORACAK

Cherryvale KS
JUNEAU AK

Junction CrKS
DELTAJUN AK

Atchison KS
ANCHCRACAK

Parsons KS
KETCHIKAN AK

Wichita K8
WASILLA  AK

Fort Riley KS
FT RICHART AK

Brookville KS
MOUNTAIMAK

Topeka Ks
FAIRBANKS AK

Basehor K$
JUNEAU AK

Topeka KS
ANCHORACAK

Zip County
66542 SHAWNEE #:HEEHEEE Y
99502-5452 HHEHEHAR N

67335 MONTGON #HEHEEHE N

99801 $HEHEERE N
66441 GEARY THHEHERE N
99737-0182 HHHHEE Y

66002 ATCHISON HHRHERH N
98524-3371 HRAHEER N

§7357 LABETTE = 8/2/1993 N
99901 8/3/2012 Y

67207 SEDGWICK HHHREHH Y
99687-1545 $HEREHE N

66442 GEARY  '0008/10/2N
99505 HRHEHE Y

67425 SALINE s N
99632-0351 SR Y

66614 SHAWNEE HRSHEHHT Y
99709 HHEEREHR N

66007 LEAVENWC fitias N
99801 S N

65605 SHAWNEE ##fisisi Y
39504 M Y

Date_of RiVoted_in_Last_General



Ottawa KS
FAIRBANKS AK

Topeka KS
PALMER AK

Ft. Leavenv KS
NORTH PO AK

Manhattan KS
ANCHORACAK

Parkerfield KS
ANCHORACAK

Topeka KS
ANCHORACAK

Ludell KS
NOORVIK AK

Ludell KS
LUDELL  KS

Shawnee KS
WASILLA  AK

Wichita KS
ANCHORAC AK

Towanda KS
LAWRENCEKS

Abliene KS

66067 FRANKLIN #HHHRRNHH: Y

99708-4383 HEHERH N

66616 SHAWNEE 3/1/2005 N
899645 HHEREEE Y

66027 LEAVENWC SHERER Y

99705 6/2/2008 N
66503 RILEY 3/9/2006 N
99503 HHEREE Y

§7005 COWLEY sy Y
99516 2/8/2007 N

66606 SHAWNEE 3/7/2012 Y
99504 HHAEE N

67744 RAWLINS  #attssting Y

99763-0011 HEREHEAE N

67744 RAWLINS  #HHHEE Y

67744-4212 HEEHRE N

66216 JOHNSON HEHHHRA N
99654 $HREHHEHNE N

67226 SEDGWICK 3/6/2012 Y
99504 RS N

67144 BUTLER 8/9/2012 N
66045 HIRRHAER N

67410 DICKINSON SRHthRE Y



LUMBERTC NJ

Abilene K5
LUMBERTC NI

Hutchinsor K$
ANCHOR PtAK

03048-2988 {HEHEEERE N

67410 DICKINSON #HiHERE Y
08048-2988 HHHHRERE N

67501 RENO b N
$9556-0004 sgpg Y



Interstate Crosscheck Program

Strength of Match Criteria
% Match |DOB Last Naine First Name |Middle Name Suff:x Name
95 X X X EiET e %
“90 X X X
- 85 X X X
85 X X X
85 X X b4
80 X X X
80 X X X
75 _ X X X
75 X X X
75 X X X
70 X X X
50 X X X
45 X X X
40 X X X
35 X X X
30 X X X
25 X X X
20 X X X
15 Ix X X
10 X X X
X X X
X X X
The base compatison matches on DOB, LN, and FN N B
"= (1)" refers to a match on the 1st character ' L
<> means not equal l ] ]




Barry, Heldi

From: Royer, Shannon

. Senf: Thursday, December 05, 2013 5:41 PM
To: Marks, Jonathan
Subject: RE: Conference Presentation .
Thanks. .
----- Original Message-----

T'rom: Marks, Jonathan :
Sent: Thuisday, December 05, 2013 05:39 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Royer, Shannon

Subject: Conference Presentation

Shannon,

Attached is a copy of my conference presentation. I've also copled below my typed talking points. Let me
know if you have any questions. :

December 6, 2013
Eastern County Association Conference
List Maintenance Talking Points

Slide 1:

None

Slide 2: Q

We will cover 3 items today regarding voter removal programs (aka List
‘Maintenance)

We Will first discuss the statutorily—mahdated list maintenance activities that
counties must complete once per year. |

We will tf;en move on to a discussion regarding Duplicate Voter Records in SURE

and our initial experience with addressing these duplicate records.




And for the finale, we will discuss what everyone wants to learn about: The
Interstate Crosscheck Program.

Slide 3:

Each county must complete at least two list maintenance programs each year,
The NCOA is provided for by the Department of State.

As an alternative to the NCOA, a county may complete a mass confirmation
mailing. The confirmation mailing must be sent to all registeréd voters in the
couﬁty.

A county may conduct a Canvass in conjunction with either the NCOA or the

Confirmation Mailing. The Canvass cannot be substituted for either the NCOA or
the Confirmation Mailing.

Every county MUST completé the ‘Five-Year’ Mailing.

These list maintenance mailings cannot be conducfed within 90 days of the
November election (per State Law). In Federal elections, these list maintenance
mailings cannot be conducted within 80 days of either the Primary or the
November eiection.

Slide 4:

As you know, the Department of State currently provides for you a process by
which duplicate records are identified in SURE. These duplicate records are
periodically provided to you in a spréadsheet. The county(s) with the oldest
récord(s) are sent a list of voter records that provides the names and addresses of
those individuals to whom a Duplicate Voter Notice should be sent.

This program was establishedrto address the questions surrounding the thousands
of potential duplicate records residing in the SURE system. This effort, like other

2




list maintenance efforts, is an important part of maintaining faith among voters in
the election process.

Based on our initial experience with the Duplicate Voter Notice program, the

Department has decided to make some changes to the notice itself and to how th?r :

program is conducted.

First, the notice itself has been altered to ensure that a voter who receives the
notice gnderstands what she is being asked to confirm.

Second, the Department has determined that it is unnecessary to provide you with
a duplicate list that contains voters who are in inactive status. Because this group
of voters are inactive, we can safely assume they have already received a list
maintenance mailing. - ' _ |

This program, while it may continue to evolve, provides an effective method for
removing duplicate records from the voter rolls. It does not, however, address
records that may be duplicates of active voter records in other jurisdictions,

To meet this need, the Interstate Crosscheck Program was established in 2005,
The original four members of the program are lowa, Kansas, Nebraska and
Missouri. In 2012, the number of states participating grew to 15 and in the
upcoming year 28 states will be participating, including Pennsylvania.

Slide 5:

None

Slide 6:

Kansas manages the crosscheck program and Arkansas provides technical support.

~




Each participating state must sign a Memorandum of Understanding, which sets
the ground rules for participation and ensures, among other things, that personal
voter information is kept securely within the confines of this program.

The file will be provided to the program administrators via a secure site on January
15, 2014, Several weeks later the Department will receive a file of potential
duplicate records.

The file we provide to the program administrators will not contain inact.ive
records. |

. The Department is currently working through some of the technical and logistical
considerations, including this program’s Interaction with the NCOA and other list
maintenance activities. (WE DO NOT WANT TO DUPLICATE WORK.)

To be considered an apparent duplicate record, the first names, last names and
dates of birth in two records must match exactly.

Other information providéd in the file Is included in the list of appérent matches,
including middle name, name suffix and the last four of_the SSN.

Al but a handful of the participating states provide SSN4 information with their
notice. |

Strength of match is determinéd largely by the number of fields that match, but
discrepancies between the two records enable an election official to identify a
potential “similar” voter record.

The Department has drafted a Duplicate Voter Notice that is very similar to the ‘PA
Duplicate Voter Notice’. This notice can be used by a county as a tool for verifying
that a voter has indeed moved out of Pennsylvania and is may no longer be

qualified to vote here.




Slide 7:

Questions?

Sincerely,

Jonathan M. Marks | Commissioner

Department of State

Bureau of Commissions, Elections and Legislation
210 North Office Building | Harrisburg, PA 17120
Phone: 717,787.5280 | Fax: 717.705.0721
Email: jmarks@pa.gov

g Protecting public health and safety,

B/ Preserving the Integrity of every vote.

Promoting husiness excellence.

Confidentiality Notice:

This message Is intended only for the use of the Individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contaln Information that is privileged,
confidential, and exempt fron disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message Is not the intended reciplent or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended reciplent, you are hereby notifled that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication Is strictly prohibited, If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender
and then delete the communication from your electronfe mail system.




mvtm_\/_ ueyleuor
SJueuajuielA 1SI7 J910A

o €107 ‘9 JoquiadeQ
92U3434U0)) U0I103|3 AJUNO) Yd uiaisel




weiS0.d JI9Yassod?) 21e1s191u| 9y

SP1023Y J910A 931edl|dng »

sweigoldd ,9aueualuielp isii, Aloiniels A

NOISSNOSIA 404 SINALI

L e




mc___m_\.,_ 1esp-9Ald,, YL &

SSEAUR)) w

“*UuA\ uoiounfuo) uj &

3uljiej\ UoileWIJUOD) =
VODN 33 01 dAlBUIDYY &

(VOON)
Em‘_mo‘_n_ mmm.__o_o,q jo mm:m;u |leuoileN ayl &

i

m_uz<zm_._.z_<_>_ 1SIT AHOLNLV1S




| rweldold
3239YdsS0J) 91e)SIaluU| BY] pue sesue) ¢
sajeal|dng Bmym-u_o-u,:o &

$S220.1d ay] 01 saguey) .

92110 9Y31 03 sadueyd .
92110\ 4910/ 918211dNQ Yd 3YL ©
sojealjdnQ 921e1S-uj 4

SpPJ023Y J210A 21edl|dng




OIYISSOID) 9eISINUY $ 10T

mcsma_u_tmm $91e1S 8T
wesgo.d 29yassoJ) aleistalu] ayl




92110 4910/ S1edijdnQ 21e15-J0-1N0 @

elI93114D) SUIYDd1eIN @

SO11IAIDY 23ueUdUIR|A 1SIT J2UYLIO YUAA SUIDUAS @
~ papn|ouj 10N SpJodaYy dAIVEU| @

GT Adenuer uo papinoid Q|4 @

| ~MOU}] p|noys noA sbuiyl
wielbold Yoayossoln ajeisiaju] ay |

A







Barry, Heldl

Subject: FW: Reminder--crosscheck data upload
Attachments: PA Crosscheck Record Counts.xisx

From: Bryant, Brad [KSOS] [mallto:brad.bryant@sos.ks.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 3:30 PM '
To: (bkumar@ohlosecretaryofstate.qov); (Julle.Allen@sos.mo.qov); (Julle.Flynn@maine.gov); Aaron Gabhart
(Aaron.Gabhart@ky.gov); Angle Rogers (angle.rogers@sos.louislana.gov); Anh Le {cale@sos.ga.qov); Ann Kontor
(ann.kontor@nebraska.gov); Antonfo Sudduth (Antonio.sudduth@sos.ms.gov); Arkansas; Bart London
(blondon@sos.nv.qov); Betsie Kimbrough (bkimbrough@sos.idaho.gov); Betsy Schonhoff; Finnerty, Bill; Brad King
{bking@iec.in.gov); Brandon Johnson (Brandon.Johnson@state.sd.us); Brian Leach (bleach@elections.sc.gov); Cara Harr
(cara.harr@tn.gov); Caskey, Bryan [KSOS]; Chad Hutchinson (chad.hutchinson@dos.myflorida.com); Christian Hoberland
(Christian.Hoberland@bakertilly.com); Christina Estes-Werther (cwerther@azsos.qov); Craig Stender
(CStender@azsos.gov); Pale Cole (dale.cole@sos.state.da.us); Dave Tackett (dtackett@wyvsos.com); Denise Wisner
(Denlse. Wisner@sos.la.aov); Donald Palmer (don.palmer@sbe.virginia.gov); Dustin VanBalen
(dustin.vanbalen@state.sd.us); Ferguson, Bruce [KSOS]; Fran Roach (froach@elections.ok.gov); Gall Fenumial
(gail.fenumial@alaska.qov); Gary Cooley (gcooley@sos.ga.qov); Giles, Robert; Hilary Rudy (hilary.rudy@sos.state.co.us);
Jason Gant {jason.gant@state.sd.us); Jay Smith (jsmith@etections.ok.qov); Jim Drake (jdrake@azsos.gov); Marks,
Jonathan; Justin Riemer (justin.tiemer@sbe.virginia.qov); Keryn Cadogan (Keryn.Cadogan@sec.state.ma.us); Kim Minor

(Kim.minor@sbe.virginia.qgov); Kim Turner (kim.turner@sos.ms.qov); Kyle Phillips (kyle.phillips@sos.state.ia.us); Layna
Valentine-Brown (lbrown@wvsos.com); Linda Lee Tarver (tarverl@michigan.gov); Lo Augino (lorl.augino@sos.wa.gov);

Marc Burris (MARC.BURRIS@NCSBE.GOV); Marcl Andino (marci@elections.sc.qov); matla.matthews@dos.myflorida.com;
Mary Fontes - AZ SOS Office (mfontes@azsos.qov); Mary Mosiman (mary.mosiman@sos,state.la.us); MaryEllen Allen !
{matyellen.allen@ky.gov}); Matthew Davis (matthew.davis@sbe.virginia.gov); Melissa Materman
{malermanm@michigan.gov); Mitchell Minyard (mitchell. minyard@sos.arkansas.gov);
mmasterson@ochlosecretaryofstate.gov; Neal Erickson (neal.erickson@nebraska.goy); Nicholas Daum
(DaumNi@michigan.gov); Nicholson, Clayton; Nick Pharris (Nicholas.Pharris@sos.wa.gov); Robert Hammons - Arkansas
S0S Office (roh.hammons@sos.arkansas.gov); Schweppe, Roger [KSOS]; Sarah Relsetter; Scott F. Gilles; Sean Fahey
(sfahey@questis.com); Shane Hamlin (shane.hamlin@sos.wa.gov); Stefanie Mann (stefanie.mann@sos.state.co.us);
Steve Griffy (steve.ariffy@tn.gov); Stuart Talsma (talsmas@michigan.gov); Swathl Kovurl {swathi, kovuri@sos.wa.gov);
Tassinari, Michelle (SEC); Tetry Stover (terry.stover@sos.mo.qov); Thomas, Kyle; Tim Hanson (hansont@michigan.gov);
Tlm Hurst (thurst@sos.idaho.gov); Toshia Brown (toshia.brown@dos.myflorida.com); Trent Deckard
(tdeckard@lec.in.gov); Veronica Degraffenreid (veronica.degraffenreld@ncshe.gov); Vicky Stecklein’
(vicky.stecklein@sos.state.co.us)

Subject: Reminder--crosscheck data upload

Interstate crosscheck states:

Please note the following items.

This emall should contain 3 attachments:
-map
- spreadsheet of administrative & IT/database contacts
- spreadsheet of definitions of date of registration

1, Data upload reminder—

January 15 Is the scheduled date for everyone to pull their statewide VR data and upload it to the FTP site.

State IT contact persons have received the ETP site URL and user names and passwords from Arkansas by email.

Please remember to follow the data format and to carefully review and edit your data before uploading it. This wilt
prevent probiems later.

Also, please upload your data as soon as possible on or after January 15. We cannot begin the data comparison until the
last state is uploaded,

2. Membership update (1 attachment)—




Massachusetts has joined the crosscheck, but Oregon has opted out, so the total number of participating states is still
29. '
An updated map Is attached. '

3. List of administrative & IT contacts (1 attachment)—
We have attached the current list of administrative and IT/database contacts for each state. Please report any needed
changes ASAP. )

4, Definitions of date of registration (1 attachment)—

At our planning conference call in December there was discussion about the fact that states define “date of registration”
differently. This Is very important when processing apparent duplicates and determining which state has the older
record. We agreed that definitions of the date of registration that each state uses in uploading its data should he
collected in one place. Several states have submitted their definitions. Please review the attached list and add your
state’s definition and return It, or email the definition to me and 'l see that It gets added.

it would be helpful if you can provide in your data the date of most recent voter activity rather than date of original
registration,

Questlions go to:

Brad Bryant {administrative}—contact information below
Bruce Ferguson {database)—bruce.ferguson@sos.ks.gov or 785-296-0825

BRAD BRYANT | State Election Director

Kansas Secretary of State | 785-296-4559 P | 785-291-3051 F | wwiw s0s.ks.gov
Memorial Hall, 1st Floor| 120 S.W. 10th Avenue | Topeka, K8 66612-1594

Order a Kansas flag onlite here. It’s easyl




County Name
ADAMS
ALLEGHENY
ARMSTRONG
BEAVER
BEDFORD
BERKS
BLAIR
BRADFORD
BUCKS

BUTLER™
CAMBRIA
CAMERON
CARBON
CENTRE
CHESTER
CLARION
CLEARFIELD
CLINTON
COLUMBIA
CRAWFORD
CUMBERLAND
DAUPHIN
DELAWARE
ELK
ERIE
FAYETTE
FOREST
FRANKLIN
FULTON
GREENE
HUNTINGDON
INDIANA
JEFFERSON
JUNIATA
LACKAWANNA
LANCASTER
LAWRENCE
LEBANON
LEHIGH
|LUZERNE
LYCOMING
MCKEAN
MERCER
MIFELIN
MONRGE

Active
54,690
833,099
38,776
102,884
28,039
228,232
71,663
33,857
393,747
114,396
79,187
2,738
36,329
97,491
299,079
22,025
43,073
17,458
36,923
48,612
147,884
168,638
336,196
18,599
166,628
74,378
3,116
77,499
8,164
20,617
24,106
48,069
24,712
12,948
135,205
292,743
52,352
72,261
190,807
183,729
61,054
22,547
66,322
22,307
95,541

Inactive
5,640
46,448
2,314
6,742
4,365
16,966
12,279
5,709
36,741
6,522
5,151
451
2,254
10,131
33,530
768
8,002
2,780
2,110
3,702
1,095
6,314
49,716
945

L 11,441

6,415
174
10,197
819
1,478
3,862
1,556
3,952
363
11,376
16,140
7,515
8,083
27,784
11,871
4,634
1,556
6,100
1,915
5,393

Total
60,330
879,547
41,090
109,626
32,404
245,198
83,942
39,566
430,488
120,918
84,378
3,189
38,583
107,622
333,009
22,793
51,075
20,238
39,033
52,314
148,979
174,952
385,912
19,544
178,069
80,793
3,290
87,696
8,983
22,095
27,968
49,625
28,664
13,311
146,581

. 308,883

59,867
80,344
218,591
195,600
65,688
24,103
72,422
24,222
100,934




MONTGOMERY
MONTOUR
NORTHAMPTON
NORTHUMBERLAND
PERRY
PHILADELPHIA
PIKE
POTTER
SCHUYLKILL
SNYDER
SOMERSET
SULLIVAN
SUSQUEHANNA
TIOGA
UNION
VENANGO
WARREN
WASHINGTON
WAYNE
WESTMORELAND
WYOMING

YORK

486,894
10,112
169,819
48,095
25,125
879,967
36,296
9,842
76,848
18,456
41,344
4,220
23,550
23,796
21,842
28,316
23,276
118,004
30,167
210,995
16,178
242,551

55,407
1,895
24,739
5,588
1,796
151,238
4,239
833
7,764
2,691
7,193
4
1,867
1,647
1,286
3,201
5,759
21,564
1,775
27,658
794
26,629

542,301
12,007
194,558
53,683
26,921
1,031,205
40,535
10,675
84,612
21,147
49,037
4,224
25,417
25,443
23,128
31,517
29,035

- 139,568

31,942
238,653
16,972
269,180




Barry, Held|

From: Ruman, Ronald
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 11:08 AM
To: ' Aichele, Carci; Allan, Patr{cta M (DOS); Barley, Kathy; anerly, Bill: Gowan, Justin; Dillon,

Patricia; Dupler, Barbara; Gery, Travis; Harlow, lan; Keeler, Mathew, Marks, Jonalhan

Sweenay, Megan; Patterson, Michael; Paul, Bernadetlte; Phillips, Jack; Royer, Shannon;

Striggle, Patrick; Turner, Steven V; Walker, Evelyn; Weglos Mitchell; Winkler, Nicholas
Subject: Additional clips

Voting rolls cleanup

PittsburghTribune-Review

Published: Tuesday, Oct. 15, 2013, 9:00 p.m.
Updated 14 hours ago

Pennsylvania's move to join a multistate alliance focused on cleaning up voter~reg|strat|on rolls is a
positive step, but it's likely to induce fits of anger and shouts of “Disenfranchisement!” from those
leftists who believe that people should vote, and often, in every election.

The coalition of almost haif of all states cross-checks voters' names to catch people who register in
more than one state and dead people who aren't removed from voter rolls, Officials this year
reportedly have idéntified 5 million questionable registrations in 22 states.

Ensuring the accuracy of voter rolls, proponents say, does not trample access to voting except for
those who, whether out of ignorance or intent, abuse the system. Nevertheless, the same peopie who
demonize voter IDs, as they have in Pennsyivania, also demean efforts to clean up voter rolis.

Never mind Pennsylvania's own mandate that counties check yearly for voters who have changed
addresses or diad, says Jim Montini, Westmoreland County's director of elections.

In Virginia, only weeks before its gubernatorial election, that state's Democratic Party has filed a
lawsuit seeking an injunction to prevent the Board of Elections from purging up to 57,000 names from
the state rolls, The Washington Times reports. Even removing illegitimate voters is unacceptable to
those who hold open the door to double-dealers. -

That's because the integrity of voting rolls is meaningless for those who put winning, any way they
can, above everything else.

Election integrity: A moblle nation must purge
duplicate voters

October 16,2013 12:12 am




Pittsburgh Post-Gazette

Legitimate voters have been fargets of clever campaigns to keep them from the polIs
Identification laws, harsh sentences for violating them and the curtailment of early voting have -
all been used in states to discourage certain subsets of voters from exercising then rights,

In many cases the rules have been enacted by Republicans and opposed by Democtats who fear
their members will face added huidles to voting, But a national move to bring more integrity to
the voter rolls is getting support from both parties across the country.,

In August Pennsylvania joined 23 states in an effort to 1dent1fy voters who are registered in
more than one state. Election officials say the initiative is needed because registration systeims
cannot keep up with a society of voters who move from state to state.

The Pew Center on the States repotted last year that 24 million voter registrations nationwide
are no longer valid or are significantly inaccurate, more than 1.8 million deceased people are on
the voter rolls and 2,75 million people are registered to vote in more than one state,

The alliance of states uses names, birth dates and Social Security numbets of registered votets
to weed out duplicates, If an apparent duplicate is found, the voter is contacted. If a voter can’t
be reached, the name stays on the rolls for two more federal elections.

It's one thing to erect barriers to voting, but the voter rolls must have integtity. In America,
registration should be simple and voting should be encoutaged. But once an election is enough,

First Published October 16, 2013 12;00 am

Ronald G. Ruman | Press Secretary

PA Department of State | Office of Communications and Press
307 North Office Buiiding | 401 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Phone: 717.783.1621 | Fax: 717 772.4175
www.dos,state.pa.us

Confidentiality Notice and Disclalimer: The information contained in this communication may be

. confidential, is intended for the use of the reciptent(s) named above, and may be legally privileged. If the
reader of this message Is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notifled that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, Is strictly prohibited. If you recelved
this communication In error, please resend thls communication to the sender and delete the original
message and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank You




Barry, Heidi

From: Royer, Shannon

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 449 PM

To: Kotula, Kathleen; Marks Jonathan; Harlow, lan
Subject: _FW: Additional clip

See Wendy Weiser's advice below about staltmg the removal process after the national match. She is with the
Brennan Center,

From: Ruman, Ronald

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 04:30 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Aichele, Carol; Allan, Patricia M (DOS); Batley, Kathy; Finnerty, Bill; Cowan, Justin; Dillon, Patricia;
Dupler, Barbara; Gery, Travis; Harlow, Ian; Keeler, Mathew; Matks, Jonathan; Sweeney, Megan; Patterson,
Michael; Paul, Bernadette; Phillips, Jack; Royer, Shannon; Striggle, Patrick; Turner, Steven V; Walker, Evelyn;
‘Weglos, Mitchell; Winkler, Nicholas )

Subject: Additional clip

States joining forces to scrub voter rolls

By MIKE BAKER
The Associated Press
SEATTLE —

More than half of states are now working in broad alliances o sciub voter rolls of millions of questionable.
registrations, identifying people registered in mulfiple states and tens of thousands of dead voters who linget on
election lists.

Poll managers are looking for more states to get involved and say the efforts are necessary because ouidated
voter registration systems are unable to keep up with a society where people frequently move from one state to
another. While many of the registration problems ate innocent, some election leaders fear the cutrent disorder
within the system is inviting trouble.

"It creates an environment whete there could be more problems,” said Scoit Gessler, the Republican secretary of
state in Colorado. "Il's a precursor to potential fraud, there's no doubt about it."

Half of all states have now joined a consortium anchored by the state of Kansas, compiliﬁg theit voter
registration lists at the end of every year to assess for duplicates. That program has grown rapidly since
beginning i 2005 in an agreement between four Midwestern states,

Meanwhile, seven stafes are coordinating on anothex project that makes those assessments more frequently with
advanced algorithms — while also checking for deceased voters,

1




The efforts are already finding massive numbets of outdated or problematic registrations. This year, the Kansas
project identified some 5 million records that were questionable in 22 states and also identified some people
who voted in multiple states, according to officials. The newer project — known as the Electronic Registration
Information Center — identified hundreds of thousands of other registrations that need updating, including
23,000 people who were dead. ' :
The laigér Syt ideitificd miore tha & dozen péaple Who vofed in Kansas and anoihor sfate séid Kansis

se identifications could lead to piosecution, He said the

nd tho

Republican A

cxpansion of the checks and awarengss of the program will hopefully deter others from double-voting:

Secretary of State Kris Kobach,

Both data-matching programs are bipattisan. That is different than just before the 2012 election, when
Republicans predominantty led efforts they portrayed as issues of election integrity, including the purge of
possible noncitizens fiom rolls and the passage of voter ID laws, Democrats and voter advocacy groups had
raised concerns about those effotts, questioning whether they would prevent legitimate voters from casting a

ballot.

*The states thatf are on board are all very much working as a partnership," said Scott Gilles, Nevada's deputy
secretary of elections under Democratic Secretary of State Ross Miller. Nevada has been one of the catly
participants in the ERIC program and also recently joined the Kansas project. .

Citizenship checks are not part of the current programs. Participants in ERIC discussed doing eitizenship
analysis as patt of its system but agreed not to include it because the data is often outdated and unreliable, said
Shane Hamlin, the deputy director of election in Washington state, He said that information may be included
some day in the future but not any time soon.

Wendy Weiser, who monitors voting rights issues at the Brennan Center for Justice at New York University's
School of Law, cautioned that election leaders also need to be careful to ensure that eligible voters are not
getting removed, :

For one, she said there can be high error rates since different people share names and birthdates. Kobach
estimated that the Kansas program produced an error rale of maybe a few percent, which would be many
thousands of voters,

Weiser added that states need to be careful about what they do with potential duplicates. She said voters should
be notified and provided time to cotrect errors, If there's no response, the voter should be placed on inactive
status for two federal elections, Weiser said.

Some of the leaders in the matching programs said those are the standard procedures.

Under the Kansas program, officials produce repotts identifying people who appeat to be duplicate registrants.
States and counties then work to verify the information and remove the voters. '

Under the ERIC program, states submit their voter registration lists and driver's license information to a data
center in Wisconsin, The program also uses the Social Security Death Index and national change-of-address
records. An employee of the ERIC program — funded by fees paid by the member states — suns tepotts from
all that data that states can use.

In addition to deceased people, ERIC reports from this summer identified 93,000 people who are registered in
one state but appear to now live — and ate possibly registered — elsewhere, and 14,000 people who appear to
be registered multiple times in one state,




Washingion state officials said they had already being examining the national death index for people to remove,
But they said the ERIC system has more powertul identification algotithms.

The ERIC program participants also see other potential. By expanding the available data, states are able fo
identify large portions of the population that appear to be eligible to vote but are not registered. The states have
been sending information to those potential voters with registration details,

Washingion state Secretary of State Kim Wyman, a Republican, said that fits with the duties of election leadexs
to make sure every eligible voter has the opportunity to patticipate.

"We really do have a commitment to access and a commitment to accuracy," Wyman said.

Follow AP Writer Mike Baker on Twitter: hitps:/twitter.com/MikeBakerAP A

Copyright The Associated Press

Ronald G. Ruman | Press Secretary

PA Department of State | Office of Communications and Press
307 North Office Building | 401 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Phone: 717.783.1621 | Fax; 717.772.4175
www,dos.state,pa.us

Confldentiality Notice and Disclaimer: The information contained in this communication may be
confidential, is intended for the use of the reciplent(s) named above, and may be legally privileged. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copylng of this communlcation, or any of Its contents, Is strictly prohibited. If you received
this communication in error, please resend this communication to the sender and delete the original
message and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank You




| pennsylvania
DEPARTMENT OF STATE

News for Immediate Release
Aug. 20, 2013

Pennsylvania Takes Historic Step, Joins Other States to Identify Potential
Duplicate Voter Registrations

Philadelphia - Secretary of the Commonwealth Caral Aichele today announced
Pennsylvania is taking an historic step toward protecting the integrity of every vote,
by jolning a multi-state consortium to identify voters who may be registered to vote
in more than one state. '

“Protecting the integrity of every vote by making sure only those individuals legally
entitled to cast ballots determine the outcome of our elections is a priority of
Governor Corbett and of mine,” Aichele said at the 2013 County Election Officlals
Conference meetmg in Philadeiphia.

“One concern about the integrity of voter lists has always been whether someone
who moves to another state could be registered and possibly cast votes [n both

states, which is against the law. Participating in this consortium is our best way to
prevent that,” said Aichele, whose department oversees elections in Pennsylvania.

Several years ago, a handful of Midwestern states created a plan to cross-check
voter registration databases. This program, called the Interstate Voter Registration
Crosscheck Program, has grown to include 23 states, Kansas operates the
crosscheck program at no cost to participating states.

In 2012, Aichele said, the Interstate Voter Registration Crosscheck Program
dlscovered more than five million potential duplicate registrations.,

“We are a mobile society in the United States, and It Is important that election
officials use avallable tools to make sure only legally registered individuals vote,
and only cast one ballot on election day,” Aichele sald.

“1 believe this program can help us remove from Pennsylvania’s voter rolls people
who have moved to other states and registered to vote there. This will improve the
integrity of our voter lists, protect the legally cast ballots by our citizens and further
bolster public confidence in our electoral process,” Aichele said.

Pennsylvania will provide data fot the crosscheck program in January 2014 and
should have a list of potential duplicate registrations eatly next year.




“We will then ask county election officials to use the same process for contacting
voters to verify thelr address and, if appropriate, remove them from the .
Pennsylvania voter rolis, as is now used when someone moves to another county
within Pennsylvania,” Aichele said, "By using the same process that Is now in place
I hope to keep the workload for our county officials to a minimum.”

When voters move from one county to another within Pennsylvania, and register to
vote at thelr new residence, the potential duplicate registration shows up In
Pennsylvania’s Statewide Uniform Registry of Electors (SURE) system. The
Department of State then notifies the county election office having the older
address for this voter to contact that voter and verify the correct address. If-the
new address is verified, the voter is removed from the rolls by his or her former
county election office, thus preventing someone from voting twice.,

Prior to the Interstate Voter Registration Crosscheck Program, there was ho s:mllar
method to identify potentlal duplicate reglstrations among states

In addition to Pennsylvania, other states in the Interstate Voter Registration
Crosscheck Program include: Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, Colorado, Florida, Georgia,
Illinois, Indiana, Towa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Michigan, Mississippi, Missouri,
Nebraska, Ohio, Gklahoma, Oregon, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee and
Virginia,

For more information on registering to vote and voting in Pennsylvanta, visit
WWw.voltespa.com.

" Media contact: Ron Ruman, 717-783-1621
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